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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Ramona Hovey <ramona@Ilonquist.com>

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 12:06 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Longshot SWD app; Action ID 62298

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Itis a restart of SWD-2256. The SWD-2256 permit had expired and they had not requested an extension in time.
Lonquist redid the geology and proposed casing design based on the updated geology. Lonquist has treated this as a
new application.

Regards,

Ramona Hovey
Principal Engineer

LONQUIST & CO. LLC | Office: 512-600-1777 Cell: 512-585-0654

PETROLEUM ENEREGY 12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-200, Austin, Texas, 78738

ENGINEERS ADYISORS

ramona@Ilonquist.com - www.lonquist.com

AUSTIN - HOUSTON - CALGARY - WICHITA - BATON ROUGE - DENVER - COLLEGE STATION - EDMONTON

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 12:59 PM
To: Ramona Hovey <ramona@Ilonquist.com>
Subject: Longshot SWD app; Action ID 62298

Ramona,
Are you able to update me on the Longshot SWD application story? My last correspondence with Advanced

Energy was in May regarding SWD-2256’s APD status. Is the C-108 submitted on 11/17, a restart of SWD-
22567 Or how is it different?

Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505



C: (505) 372-8687

[External email]



Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 1:15 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Cc: Kem Ramnath

Subject: [EXT] RE: Advance Energy Partners. Longshot SWD

Mr. Coss

| am unable to locate your e-mail that the C-101 was rejected for the longshot SWD casing modification. Could you
please re-send the correspondence that it was rejected.

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration.

Debbie Moughon
Cell: 713-447-0744

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>;
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>

Cc: Braden Harris <BHarris@advanceenergypartners.com>; David Harwell <DHarwell@advanceenergypartners.com>
Subject: RE: Longshot SWD

Ms. Moughon,

The C-101 is the proper avenue for the request Advanced sought. Once the request was reviewed by the appropriate
technical staff in the district office, a decision was rendered.

FYI: my last name is Coss, not Cross.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505



From: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>
Cc: Braden Harris <BHarris@advanceenergypartners.com>; David Harwell <DHarwell@advanceenergypartners.com>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Longshot SWD

Good afternoon Mr. Cross

| just received your e-mail back stating the C-101 was rejected because we have to drill the well as permitted. Just
curious why you would have me spend the money (500.00) and file a C-101 if you were going to reject it. | was under the
impression that the C-101 had to be done so the C-103 could be approved.

Thank you for your time.

Debbie Moughon
Senior Production Tech
dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com

ABVANEED)

11490 Westheimer Rd. Ste 950
Houston, Texas 77077

Office: 346-444-9739
Cell: 713-447-0744

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>
Subject: RE: Longshot SWD

Very good



From: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Longshot SWD

Dylan
| received the cementing info | needed on this today and will get the C-101 filed today.

Thanks

Debbie Moughon
Senior Production Tech
dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com

ADVANCED

11490 Westheimer Rd. Ste 950
Houston, Texas 77077

Office: 346-444-9739
Cell: 713-447-0744

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>
Cc: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Longshot SWD

Also,

| was informed that the C-103 is not the appropriate step at this point in the process. In order to accept a C-103, there
must first be a C-101 in place. Please file a C-101 online with the original well plan, and then once it is accepted, the C-
103 can be filed to amend the C-101.

Thanks for your understanding,

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

0: (505) 476-3477



From: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Longshot SWD

Thank you Dylan, C-103 corrected and | will get with Braden and get the logs. | appreciate your response.

Have a great afternoon.

Debbie Moughon
Senior Production Tech
dmoughon@advanceenerqgypartners.com

ADVANCE)»»

ENERGY PARTNERS

11490 Westheimer Rd. Ste 950
Houston, Texas 77077

Office: 346-444-9739
Cell: 713-447-0744

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 11:45 AM

To: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>
Cc: Braden Harris <BHarris@advanceenergypartners.com>

Subject: RE: Longshot SWD

Ms. Moughon,

OCD Engineering staff has reviewed the referenced C-103. Would Advanced Energy Partners please correct the location
discrepancy between what is reported on the C-103 and the wellbore diagram along with the elevations reported for the
KB and GL on the Wellbore diagram.

With regards to accepting the modification from what was agreed upon in the order, | believe the Division was waiting
on well logs with top picks to help validate the proposed top of the DMG and associated cross
sections illustrating/indicating that the well was not going to penetrate the Capitan reef.

4



Please send the corrected and additional material before the C-103 can be accepted.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

From: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 12:10 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>
Cc: Braden Harris <BHarris@advanceenergypartners.com>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Longshot SWD

Good afternoon Mr. Cross
If reference to the above C-103 could you tell me if it has been approved.
Thank you in advance for your time and consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Debbie Moughon
Senior Production Tech
dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com

ARVANEE Y

11490 Westheimer Rd. Ste 950
Houston, Texas 77077

Office: 346-444-9739



Cell: 713-447-0744

From: Debbie Moughon

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Longshot SWD

Debbie Moughon
Senior Production Tech
dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com

ABVANCE W

11490 Westheimer Rd. Ste 950
Houston, Texas 77077

Office: 346-444-9739
Cell: 713-447-0744

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>
Subject: RE: Longshot SWD

Great,

| will give you a call then.

From: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Longshot SWD

Sure, 346-444-9739

Debbie Moughon
Senior Production Tech
dmoughon@advanceenergyparthers.com

ARVANCE

11490 Westheimer Rd. Ste 950
Houston, Texas 77077

Office: 346-444-9739



Cell: 713-447-0744

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>
Subject: RE: Longshot SWD

Hello Ms. Moughon,

Are you available for a call at say 3:00 p.m. New Mexico time?

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

From: Debbie Moughon <dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 1:27 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Longshot SWD

Mr. Ross

Please see my e-mail below. Does it go to the New Mexico office or Albuquerque? Do you have the address of the new
office.

Thanks

Debbie Moughon
Senior Production Tech
dmoughon@advanceenergypartners.com




ARVANEE Y

11490 Westheimer Rd. Ste 950
Houston, Texas 77077

Office: 346-444-9739
Cell: 713-447-0744

From: Debbie Moughon

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Cc: Braden Harris <BHarris@advanceenergypartners.com>
Subject: Longshot SWD

Good Morning Mr. Cross

| just tried to call you and am now e-mailing per your request. We have a permit on the above SWD (Not drilled yet) just
wanting to know if we need to change the casing design what would that procedure be to do so. Could | file a new WBD
and C-103 and would that information need to go through you?

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration in this matter.

Debbie Moughon
Senior Production Tech
dmoughon@advanceenerqgypartners.com

AQVANCE W

11490 Westheimer Rd. Ste 950
Houston, Texas 77077

Office: 346-444-9739
Cell: 713-447-0744
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